REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Date 5/6/99 Docket No. ﬁg{?55% - [/O/M

1. Division Name/Staff Name Division of Legal Services (Jaeger)

2. OPR Djvision of Legal Services (Jaeger)

3. OCR Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase)

4. Suggested Docket Title_Petition by Levy County as receiver for University Oaks Water System for waiver

of Rule 25-30.110, F.A.C., and to write off past due regulatory assessment fees.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Levy County

Levy County Attorney

Gregory V. Beauchamp

P.0. Box 1129

Cheifland, FL 32644-1129

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
X Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Levy County Attorney
GREGORY V. BEAUCHAMP, P.A.

P.O.Box 1129
Chiefland, Florida 32644-1129

Phone (32) 493-1458 Anyri| 30, 1999 -

1099 i

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire

Staff Attorney

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

CEGAL DIVISION

Re:  University Oaks Water System
Dear Mr. Jaeger:

This letter will confirm our recent discussion concerning the above-referenced
water system. Levy County is hereby requesting a waiver of the rule requiring the filing
of annual reports and the past due RAF’s.

As you know this system was abandoned for the second time. Levy County is
the resent receiver and there are no funds to pay the past due RAF’s. Substantial work
and money has been invested by Levy County just to make the system operable.

There are no records available to prepare and file the annual reports. Diligent
effort was made to obtain the records but we were unsuccessful. Therefore, it seems
clear this situation meets the conditions for waiver under Section 120.542(2), Florida
Statutes.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Singerely,

,;75%”%/

auchamp

GVB/dp
XC, Mr. Dick Tummond
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